

26 June, 2026



ATT: Angela Berryman

Department of Planning and Environment

24-28 Campbell St
Sydney NSW 2000
All mail to
GPO Box 4009
Sydney NSW 2001
T +61 2 13 13 65
ausgrid.com.au

Dear Angela,

In reference to Affordable Housing - Block 20A Edmondson Park SSD-99909708

Ausgrid would like to thank you for seeking input and feedback regarding the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS). Ausgrid has undertaken a review of the EIS and associated information in relation to potential impacts or interfaces with Ausgrid's electricity infrastructure.

Ausgrid requires that due consideration be given to the compatibility of proposed development with existing Ausgrid infrastructure, particularly in relation to risks of electrocution, fire risks, Electric & Magnetic Fields (EMFs), noise, visual amenity and other matters that may impact on Ausgrid or the development.

Ausgrid notes the proposed development does not sit within Ausgrid's boundary. Please redirect this to the appropriate utility (Endeavour Energy) for further processing

Please do not hesitate to contact me for further information.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Paul Nakhle", written in a cursive style.

Paul Nakhle - Portfolio Manager - Asset Protection | Transmission Services
02 9269 7587 | 0419 631 174

Connecting communities,
empowering lives